Alexandra Mielusica

From: NRSWA <nrswa.nrswa@sky.uk>

Sent: 04 July 2025 15:11

To: Alexandra Mielusica

Subject: Urgent Apparatus Enquiry - Mill Road, Henham, CM22 6AF

SKY

Thank you for your enquiry.
Please be advised that Sky Telecommunications Services Ltd will not be affected by your proposal.

Best endeavours have been made to ensure accuracy, however if you require further information,
please contact us by email at nrswa@sky.uk.

Regards

NRSWA Department
Sky UK - Technology - Operations

o
L] nrewa@sky.uk Rk +44 2070323234

From: Alexandra Mielusica <alexandra.mielusica@t-d-s.com>

Sent: 04 July 2025 11:41

To: UK-NRSWA <nrswa@bringenergy.com>; plantenquiries@catelecomuk.com; Utilities.Stats@essexhighways.org;
Plantenquiries <plantenquiries@ocugroup.com>; mbnl.plant.enquiries@turntown.com; NRSWA
<nrswa.nrswa@sky.uk>; SOTA Plant Enquiries <sota.plantenquiries@ocugroup.com>; Plant Record Enquiries
<assetrecords@utilityassets.co.uk>; osp-team@uk.verizonbusiness.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Urgent Apparatus Enquiry - Mill Road, Henham, CM22 6AF

Good afternoon, Team,

We have been appointed by our client to investigate the presence of any utility networks in the area
surrounded by the red line on the attached drawing, address details are:



Address: Mill Road, Henham

Nearest
Postcode: CM22 6AF
Grid Ref: X =554446,Y = 227829

Please could you confirm if you have any apparatus at the above address and provide plan showing the
location of any plant within the vicinity of the site?

Should you require any additional information please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Many thanks,
Alex

Alexandra Mielusica

Utilities Coordinator
Email: alexandra.mielusica@t-d-s.com
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